CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Wajahat Hassan

PMDC# 82230-S

Mobile: 03323769076

EMAIL: w2807474@gmail.com

PROFILE:

Passionate Doctor with extensive experience. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best treatment plans for patients. Bringing forth an empathetic and professional attitude, and being committed to providing patients with the best care and positive lifestyle changes.

EXPERIENCE:

SR NO	INSTITUTION	DURATION	DATE
1	CIVIL HOSPITAL HYDERABAD	1 YEAR	01-03-2020 TO 02-03-2021
2	ANUM HOSPITAL KARACHI	1 YEAR	22-03-2021 TO 28-02-2022
3	FIDAI EMERGENCY CENTER	6 MONTHS	02-03-2022 TO 28-09-2022
4	MEMON MEDICAL HOSPITAL	1YEAR	2-10-2022 TO 02-06-2024
5	SMBBIT KARACHI	8MONTHS	04-06-2024 TILL PRESENT

CLINICAL ELECTIVE:

Clinical Elective Student at Liaquat National Hospital Karachi May 01, 2019 to May 31, 2019

- Met and counseled patients regarding their question and concerns.
- Accurately diagnosed patients and offered them option for treatments.
- Developed trusting relationships with patients and families.
- Maintained accurate patient record and meticulous documentation.
- Remained up-to-date on the latest and best medicines and practices.
- Continually worked to improve my professional performance level.
- Recording and updating patient's medical histories.

EDUCATION:

- MBBS at Liaquat University of Medical and Health Science
 Dec 2014 to Nov 2019
- House Job Officer at Liaquat University of Medical and Health Science 02-03-2020 to 01-03-2021
- HSC II BISE
 Mirpurkhas 2012-2014
- SSC BISE

 Hyderabad 2010 to

 2012

SKILLS:

- Preventative Care
- Diagnosis and Treatment
- Best Medicine Practice
- Strong Communication Skills
- Problem Solving skills
- Quality Assurance